PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA
October 5, 2022 @ 9:30 a.m.

Sarasota County Administration Center
Commission Chambers, First Floor
1660 Ringling Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida

Additional information may be obtained by contacting the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, 9415
Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 or through the Authority’s website www.regionalwater.org.
Persons with disabilities who need assistance may call (941) 316-1776 at least two business days in advance to make
appropriate arrangements. No Stenographic record by a certified court reporter is being made of this meeting.
Accordingly, any person who may seek to appeal any decisions involving the matters noticed herein will be responsible for
making verbatim record of the testimony and evidence at this meeting which may be necessary to appeal such decisions.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Chairman
Commissioner Elton Langford, DeSoto County, Vice Chairman
Commissioner Bill Truex, Charlotte County

Commissioner George Kruse, Manatee County

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION
Commissioner Elton Langford

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by the Board

WELCOME GUESTS

HOST COUNTY REMARKS
Jonathan Lewis, Sarasota County Administrator

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any individual wishing to address the Board on an item on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda (“Voting Agenda
Items”) or an issue that does not appear on the agenda should complete a ‘request to speak’ card and submit it to the
Authority’s recording clerk prior to this Public Comments item. Each person that submits a ‘request to speak’ card will
have three (3) minutes to address the Board. Fifteen (15) minutes is provided for this Public Comment item unless
additional time is needed for individuals to address the Board on Voting Agenda Items. If the time limit is exhausted and
there are still individuals that want to address the Board on non-Voting Agenda Items, the Board will entertain any
remaining comments near the end of the meeting. Comments on Voting Agenda Items will be heard first.


http://www.regionalwater.org/

Page |2
CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of August 3, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting

Disbursement of Funds for FY 2022 Debt Service Coverage Payments

Resolution 2022-08 ‘Resolution Authorizing Alternative Signatory Delegation’

Final Reconciliatory Change Order with JH Hamm to Close Out 25kV Switch Gear Project
Award Work Order to TLC Diversified, Inc., for DeSoto Booster Station Improvements
Partially Treated Water ASR Project SWFWMD Co-Funding Agreement

AN S e

REGULAR AGENDA

Water Supply Conditions — Staff Presentation

Legislative Priorities for FY 2023

$100 Million Line of Credit Approval

Projects for State of Florida Grant Funding (Local Funding Initiatives)

SWFWMD FY 2024 Cooperative Funding Initiative — Updated Project Co-Funding Applications
Phase 3C Regional Interconnect Contract Approval and Guaranteed Maximum Price No. 1

Phase 2B Regional Interconnect Contract Approval and Guaranteed Maximum Price No. 1

Peace River Reservoir No. 3 (PR?) Project Update

Regional Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project Update

0. New Water Allocations and Contracting for Surface Water Supply Expansion Project at Peace River
Facility

2SO 0NN R WD =

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

1. Annual Review of Executive Director
2. Awards

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
ELECTION OF OFFICERS

1. Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman for 2023

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS

Hydrologic Conditions Report

Check Registers for July and August 2022

Peace River Regional Reservoir No. 3 Project (PR?) Preliminary Design
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B Progressive Design Build
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Progressive Design Build
DeSoto Booster Pumping Station Project

Peace River Basin Report

Nk W=

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS (if necessary)

Individuals who previously submitted a ‘request to speak’ card to the Authority’s recording clerk and there was inadequate
time during the initial Public Comments item for them to speak on non-Voting Agenda Items, will be given three (3) minutes
per person to speak on such item.



Page |3
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Friends of Peace Water BBQ

November 4, 2022 @ 11:30 a.m. (Tentative)
Peace River Facility Ranch House

8998 SW County Road 769, Arcadia, FL 34269

Next Authority Board Meeting

December 7, 2022 @ 9:30 a.m.

Manatee County Administration Center
Honorable Patricia M Glass Chambers, First Floor
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, Florida

ADJOURNMENT

Visit the Business page of our website www.regionalwater.org to access the Agenda Packet

Additional information may be obtained by contacting the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, 9415
Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 or through the Authority’s website www.regionalwater.org.
Persons with disabilities who need assistance may call (941) 316-1776 at least two business days in advance to make
appropriate arrangements. No Stenographic record by a certified court reporter is being made of this meeting.
Accordingly, any person who may seek to appeal any decisions involving the matters noticed herein will be responsible for
making verbatim record of the testimony and evidence at this meeting which may be necessary to appeal such decisions.



http://www.regionalwater.org/

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 5, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 1

Minutes of August 3, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting

Recommended Action - Motion to approve minutes of August 3, 2022 Board of
Directors Meeting.

Draft minutes of the August 3, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting are provided for Board approval.

Attachments:
Draft Minutes of August 3, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting



Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
DeSoto County Administration Building
Commission Chambers, First Floor
201 East Oak Street, Arcadia, FL
August 3, 2022 @ 9:30 a.m.

Board Members Present:

Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Chairman
Commissioner Elton Langford, DeSoto County, Vice Chairman
Commissioner Ken Doherty, Charlotte County
Commissioner George Kruse, Manatee County

Staff Present:

Mike Coates, Executive Director

Doug Manson, General Counsel

Terri Holcomb, Director of Engineering

Jim Guida, Director of Water Resources & Planning
Ann Lee, Finance & Budget Sr. Manager

Mike Knowles, Engineering & Projects Sr. Manager
Rachel Kersten, Agency Clerk

Others Present:

A list of others present who signed the attendance roster for this meeting is filed with the permanent records
of the Authority.

CALL TO ORDER

Commissioner Maio called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
INVOCATION

Commissioner Elton Langford offered the invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Board led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States.
WELCOME GUESTS

Commissioner Maio recognized and welcomed Commissioner Ken Doherty from Charlotte County as
Commissioner Truex’s alternate.

HOST COUNTY REMARKS

DeSoto County Administrator Mandy Hines made welcoming remarks.



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comment was made.
AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS

1. Employee Service Recognition

Ms. Holcomb along with Mr. Coates and the members of the Board presented employee service recognition
awards to the dedicated employees who achieved significant milestones in longevity with the Authority.

PUBLIC HEARING - BUDGET FOR FY 2023

1. Open Public Hearing

Commissioner Maio opened the public hearing at 9:45 a.m.
2. Presentation of Budget for FY 2023

Mr. Coates presented the proposed final budget for FY 2023.
3. Public Comment

No public comments were made.

4. Close Public Hearing

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to close the
Public Hearing. Motion was approved unanimously.

Commissioner Maio closed the public hearing at 10:05 a.m.

BUDGET FOR FY 2023

1. Adoption of Budget for FY 2023
Mr. Coates recommended approval of the proposed final budget for FY 2023 in the amount of $78,327,527.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve the
Budget for FY 2023 in the amount of $78,327.527. Motion was approved unanimously.

2. Resolution 2022-05 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Rates, Fees and Charges for FY 2023’

Resolution 2022-05 formalizes the Board adoption of the Budget for FY 2023 and establishes the rates, fees
and charges by the Authority for FY 2023 in accordance with the ‘Second Amended Interlocal Agreement

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
2



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

Creating the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority’ and the ‘Master Water Supply
Contract’.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve
Resolution 2022-05 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Rates, Fees and Charges for FY 2023°. Motion was

approved unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approve Minutes of June 1, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting

2. Approve Minutes of June 1, 2022 Board of Directors Workshop

3. Approve Resolution 2022-06 ‘Florida Water Professionals Month’

4. Approve Resolution 2022-07 Authorizing the Issuance of an Amended and Restated Line of

Credit with PNC Bank for System Wide Benefit Project Funding

Approve U.S. Geological Survey Joint Funding Agreement #23MCJFA0101 for Monitoring in
the Peace River

Approve Change Order No. 2 for Contract with Poole and Kent Company of Florida for Peace

River Facility Trains 5 and 6 Rehabilitation Project
Approve Filter Valves and Actuators for Peace River Facility Plant No. Four - Owner Direct
Purchase

Approve Work Order to Hazen and Sawyer for Peace River Reservoir Algae Characterization
Study
Approve Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023

. Approve First Amendment to Interlocal Agreement for Regional Integrated Loop System Phase

3C Interconnect. between the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority and
Sarasota County

Motion was made by Commissioner Langford, seconded by Commissioner Doherty, to approve the

Consent Agenda. Motion was approved unanimously.

REGULAR AGENDA

1.

Water Supply Conditions

e  Water Supply Quantity: Excellent
o Treated Water Quality: Excellent

July Water Demand 27.00 MGD
July River Withdrawals 58.6 MGD
Storage Volume:
Reservoirs 4.78 BG
ASR 7.91 BG
Total 12.69 BG

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
3



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

Mr. Coates noted that Mr. Anderson was unavailable to provide the Water Supply Conditions update this
month, but that supply conditions are good, and there was nothing else of significance to report for this
item.

2. Projects for SWFWMD FY 2024 Cooperative Funding Initiative

Terri Holcomb presented on the FY 2024 Cooperative Funding Initiative applications for the Southwest
Florida Water Management Districts (SWFWMD) are due October 7, 2022. Five (5) Authority projects
are proposed for submittal requesting a minimum of 50% funding of eligible costs for each project.
SWFWMD policy requires that an applicant provide a funding order ranking if more than one project is
submitted in a funding year. The recommended project ranking is shown in the table below:

Rank Project Plrijjtgcr}[aée(it
1 Peace River Reservoir No. 3 Project — Final Design and Construction $335,650,000
2 Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Interconnect — Design-Build $59,000,000
3 Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B Interconnect — Design-Build $70,271,000
4 Integrated Regional Water Supply Master Plan 2025 $700,000
5 Regional Reclaimed Water Supply System — Feasibility Study $400,000

Ms. Holcomb explained that the Partially Treated Surface Water Aquifer Storage and Recovery Project that
was originally included on the list for submittal was removed following staff discussions with SWFWMD
earlier in the week. The district indicated during those discussions that as part of their cooperative funding
program requirements moving forward, any projects submitted for co-funding will need to have a 30 percent
design review and third-party review on the cost estimates submitted along with the project application.
The Partially Treated Surface Water ASR Project will not meet this requirement by the deadline to submit
and was therefore pulled from the list.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to authorize
submittal of the Authority’s FY 2024 Cooperative Funding Initiative Applications to the Southwest
Florida Water Management District for five regional projects and approve recommended project
cooperative funding ranking. Motion was approved unanimously.

3. Florida Department of Environmental Protection Resilient Florida Program — FY 2023 Grant
Request

Ms. Holcomb presented on this item for the Board’s information only. On May 12, 2021, the Governor
signed Senate Bill 1954 into law. This comprehensive legislation ensures a coordinated approach to
Florida’s coastal and inland resiliency. The new program enhances efforts to protect Florida’s inland
waterways, coastlines, and shores, which serve as invaluable natural defenses against sea-level rise. This
legislation will yield the largest investment in Florida’s history to prepare communities for the impacts of
climate change — including sea-level rise, intensified storms, and flooding.

In 2022 the Authority received a State Resiliency Fund grant for $2,001,000 for the Peace River Reservoir
No. 3 Project (PR?) - Preliminary Design efforts. An application for the FY 2023-24 Statewide Flooding

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
4



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

and Sea Level Rise Resilience Plan Grant is due on August 31, 2022. The Authority will be applying again
this year to further support the PR® Project into Final Design and Construction. This is an informational
item and no Board action is required.

4. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Interconnect Project — Progressive Design-Build
Contractor Selection

Mr. Knowles discussed the project and the status of the Progressive Design Build contractor selection
process for the Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Interconnect Project. The Regional Integrated
Loop Phase 3C Interconnect (Phase 3C) Project includes approximately 9 miles of 42-inch diameter pipe
and a new regional pumping and storage facility. The Interlocal Agreement between the Authority and
Sarasota County for the Phase 3C Project was also approved by the Board in April of 2022.

Selection of Progressive Design Build Teams for Phase 3C

Mr. Knowles indicated that on May 24, 2022, a Request for Statements of Qualifications (SOQ) for
Progressive Design-Build Services for the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 2B and Phase 3C Interconnect
Projects was advertised. Four (4) Firms submitted SOQ’s that were deemed responsive, and Firms were
evaluated by the PSEC on June 30, 2022. Subsequently, one firm withdrew from the process, and the
remaining three Firms were shortlisted by the PSEC for presentations that were given on July 14, 2022. Mr.
Knowles stated that following presentations, the Garney Companies, Inc. Firm was ranked highest by the
PSEC for the for the Phase 3C Interconnect Project (based on the preferred project from presentations).
The staff recommends Board approval of Garney Companies, Inc. for the Phase 3C Interconnect Project.

Schedule For Phase 3C Interconnect Project Progressive Design Team
Mr. Knowles reviewed the schedule for the progressive design build on this project which includes:

e Phase 1 Scope and Fee & GMP for 60% Design Services
The Phase 3C Progressive Design-Build Team will submit the Progressive Design-Build Contract and
which will include the GMP for 60% design and permitting. The Contract will be presented for
consideration at the October 5, 2022, Board Meeting.

e Phase 2 Scope and Fee & Final GMP for Project Completion
The Phase 3C Progressive Design-Build Team will submit the GMP for final design, construction
permitting, construction, testing, commissioning, and turn over services, for consideration at the
February 2023 Board Meeting. The Phase 2 GMP will be added to the Contract by Addendum.

e Interconnect Project Completion
The Phase 3C Project is scheduled for completion by March 1, 2025.

Commissioner Doherty stated that he was glad to see that the team chosen already had so much experience
working together on projects. In his experience, this is the key to success for design-builds teams.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve the
Professional Services Evaluation Committee recommendation of Garney Companies, Inc. for the
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Interconnect Project. Motion was approved

unanimously.

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
5



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

5. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B Interconnect Project — Progressive Design-Build
Contractor Selection

Mr. Knowles discussed the status of the Progressive Design Build contractor selection process for the
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B Interconnect Project. The Phase 2B Interconnect Project (Phase
2B) includes a 42-inch diameter regional transmission main extending from the western end of the Charlotte
County Regional Transmission Main and Phase 2A Interconnect near Serris Boulevard, generally west and
south in Charlotte County crossing the Myakka River, to the Charlotte County Gulf Cove Booster Pump
Station, a distance of approximately 13 miles. The Interlocal Agreement between the Authority and
Charlotte County for the Phase 2B Project was also approved by the Board in April. Preliminary design
will begin in FY 2023.

Selection of Progressive Design-Build Teams for Phase 2B

Mr. Knowles stated that on May 24,2022, a Request for Statements of Qualifications (SOQ) for Progressive
Design-Build Services for the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 2B and Phase 3C Interconnect Projects was
advertised. Four (4) Firms submitted SOQ’s that were deemed responsive, and Firms were evaluated by the
PSEC on June 30, 2022. Subsequently, one firm withdrew from the process, and the remaining three Firms
were shortlisted by the PSEC for presentations that were given on July 14, 2022. Following presentations,
the Woodruff & Sons, Inc. Firm was ranked highest by the PSEC for the for the Phase 2B Interconnect
Project (based on the preferred project from presentations). Staff recommends Board approval of Woodruff
& Sons, Inc. for the Phase 2B Interconnect Project.

Schedule for Phase 2B Interconnect Project Progressive Design Team
Mr. Knowles reviewed the schedule for the progressive design build on this project which includes:

e Phase 1 Scope and Fee & GMP for 60% Design Services
The Phase 2B Progressive Design-Build Team will submit the Progressive Design-Build Contract and
which will include the GMP for 60% design and permitting. The Contract will be presented for
consideration at the October 5, 2022 Board Meeting.

e Phase 2 Scope and Fee & Final GMP for Project Completion
The Phase 2B Progressive Design-Build Team will submit the GMP for final design, construction
permitting, construction, testing, commissioning, and turn over services, for consideration at the
October 2023 Board Meeting. The Phase 2 GMP will be added to the Contract by Addendum.

e Phase 2B Interconnect Project Completion
The Phase 2B Project is scheduled for completion by March 1, 2026.

Commissioner Doherty said that he was glad that a team was chosen that already had quite a bit of
experience working together on projects like this, and that this experience included other design-build team

projects.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve the

Professional Services Evaluation Committee recommendation of Garney Companies, Inc. for the
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3C Interconnect Project. Motion was approved

unanimously.

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
6



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

6. Purchase of Phase 3C Regional Interconnect Pumping Station Site and Associated Easements

Mr. Knowles discussed the purchase of pumping station site and associated easements for the Phase 3C
Regional Interconnect Project.

In June 2021 the Authority and Sarasota County executed an interlocal agreement authorizing the Authority
to seek and acquire a property suitable for the Phase 3C Regional Interconnect pumping station and a co-
located County sewer lift station in the general vicinity of the Fruitville and Lorraine Road Intersection. A
suitable property has been identified and agreed upon by Sarasota County Ultilities that includes
approximately 10.1 acres for the pumping and storage facility and County lift station and two associated
easements for regional and County pipeline infrastructure and ingress/egress totaling 3.14 acres and 4.28
acres respectively. Due diligence work is ongoing now to confirm site conditions and support purchase.

Staff recommends Board authorization for purchase of this property and associated easements from the
seller for $2,016,000 pending successful completion of due diligence work on the site. The purchase price
is supported by recent appraisals. As time is of the essence, staff also requests Authorization for the
Executive Director and the Chairman to execute all documents relating to the Sales and Purchase
Agreement including easements and closing documents. Significant changes to the Purchase Agreement
would be returned to the Authority Board for consideration. Sarasota County will pay all costs associated
with acquiring the property. The Authority will own the subject property and grant easements to the County
for its facilities.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve the
Purchase of approximately 10.10 acres of property and approximately 7.42 acres of associated
easements between Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority and RJB Partners, LLC
as a Pump Station Site for Phase 3C Regional Interconnect in the amount of $2.016,000 plus closing
costs and authorize the Executive Director and the Chairman to execute all acquisition documents
with minor_modifications upon successful completion of the due diligence process. Motion was
approved unanimously.

7. Initial Funding Program for Phase 2B and 3C Regional Interconnect

Ms. Lee along with Natalie Sidor of PRAG discussed the Initial Funding Program for the Phase 2B and 3C
Regional Interconnect Projects.

Initial funding for the Phase 2B and 3C Regional pipelines is needed as the projects commence in the fall
2022. The initial funding is proposed to be a $100,000,000 revolving line-of-credit (LOC) which is
expected to be succeeded by a bond issuance in the 2024/2025 timeframe. The Authority issued a request
for proposals to provide the LOC, proposals were due on July 11, 2022 and the 5 proposals were received.
Authority staff and Representatives from PRAG recommend the lender selection of PNC Bank, NA and
request authorization to proceed with the preparation of the line of credit documents which will be brought
back at the next Board meeting on October 5, 2022 for Board action.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve the
recommended lender, PNC Bank, NA, for the $100,000,000 Revolving Line of Credit and direct staff

to proceed with the preparation of the line of credit documents. Motion was approved unanimously.

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
7



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

8. Master Water Supply Contract Revisions (Clean-Up)

Mr. Manson stated that the Authority and Customer staff have been working for the past year on revisions
to the 2005 Master Water Supply Contract intended to remove outdated references to completed projects,
agreements and financial obligations that have been satisfied, providing a “cleaned-up” Contract that will
better support the financing efforts needed for the new supply and transmission system projects in the
Authority’s 5-year CIP. He noted that examples of clean-up items in the MWSC had been reviewed with
the Board at previous meetings. He asked for Board authorization to provide the revised Contract to
Customers for approval by their respective Board of County Commissioners.

Motion was made by Commissioner Langford, seconded by Commissioner Doherty, to approve the
revised Master Water Supply Contract language and authorize release of the revised contract to

Authority Customers for consideration and approval. Motion was approved unanimously.

9. Surface Water Supply Expansion Project Approval (Reservoir No. 3 + Water Treatment Plant
Expansion)

Ms. Holcomb presented on the Surface Water Supply Expansion Project. The Regional water demand
projections received from Authority Customers for the 2023-2042 planning horizon show need for new
regional water supply capacity beginning in 2028. Customer projected new supply needs reach 6 MGD by
2030, nearly 15 MGD by 2037 and jump to about 24 MGD by 2042. Based on projected needs from the
Authority’s 2015 and 2020 Water Supply Master Plan the Authority has been working since 2018 on
conceptual and preliminary design of an expansion of the surface water supply system at the Peace River
Facility as the first option to meet future needs. Expansion of the Peace River Facilities represents use of
an alternative water supply system that has served the region for over 40 years. The expansion leverages
existing permits, assets, property and staffing in this location to support additional supply development of
up to 18 MGD on an annual average day basis.

Ms. Holcomb noted that the expansion envisions construction of a second intake and pump station on the
Peace River to allow withdrawals of currently permitted quantities, a third reservoir (9 BG capacity) on the
RV Griffin property, up to 24 MGD expansion of the water treatment capacity at the Peace River facility
and installation of associated connecting pipelines between new facilities. The estimated cost of the
expansion program is $447M. The project is eligible for up to 50% co-funding from SWFWMD. Options
to stage construction and costs to meet demand growth also exist.

As the Authority moves into Master Water Supply Contract modifications needed to support new supply
capacity development, and establishment of financing for new capacity, a formal action by the Board
selecting the Surface Water Supply Expansion Project is recommended.

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to select the
Surface Water Supply Expansion Project at the Peace River Facility which includes construction of
Reservoir No. 3 and Appurtenant Facilities, and Expansion of the Peace River Water Treatment
Facilities to meet requested new regional water supply capacity needs. Motion was approved

unanimously.

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

Mr. Manson had no further update for the Board.

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
8



Meeting Minutes Continued August 3, 2022

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Coates had no further update for the Board.
ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS

There were no Board comments on routine status reports.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

There were no additional Board Member comments.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comment was made.
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Next Authority Board Meeting
October 5, 2022 @ 9:30 a.m.

Sarasota County Commission Chambers, First Floor
1660 Ringling Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 11:18 a.m.

Commissioner Alan Maio
Chairman

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
9



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

October 5, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 2

Disbursement of Funds for

FY 2022 Debt Service Coverage Payments

Recommended Action - Motion to approve Fund Disbursements in accordance
with the FY 2023 Budget.

Funds were collected for debt service coverage to meet bond covenants in the base rate charge from
Authority Customers in FY 2022. The FY 2023 Budget includes the disbursement of these funds back to
the respective Customers. The disbursements of funds as approved in the FY 2023 Budget are shown

below.

Customer Fund Disbursement
Charlotte County $336,764
DeSoto County $35,729
Sarasota County $1,000,049
City of North Port $147,326
Total $1,519,868

Budget Action: No action needed.

Attachments:
FY 2023 Budget page 7




Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

FY 2023 Budget

Administrative Total
EXPENDITURES Office Facilities Enterprise Fund
NON-RATE RELATED EXPENDITURES
Projects
CIP Projects 26,850,000 26,850,000
Renewal & Replacement Projects 4,000,000 4,000,000
Management & Planning Projects 475,000 475,000
Subtotal 31,325,000 31,325,000
Fund Disbursements (Debt Coverage Payment FY2022)
Charlotte County 336,764 336,764
DeSoto County 35,729 35,729
Sarasota County 1,000,049 1,000,049
North Port 147,326 147,326
Subtotal 1,519,868 1,519,868
Total Non-Rate Related Expenditures 32,844,868 32,844,868
Total Expenditures $ 525,139 77,802,389 78,327,527
Approved Budget
Page 7 August 3, 2022



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 5, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 3

Resolution 2022-08 ‘Resolution Authorizing Alternative Signatory Delegation’

Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution No. 2022-08 ‘Resolution
Authorizing Alternate Signatory Delegation’.

The Board, through the documents of the Authority, delegates the Executive Director the authority to
represent the Authority and to execute documents for the Authority. At times the Executive Director is out-
of-town and not available to execute documents in a timely manner. Specific examples include work
directives for construction projects, permit applications, and regulatory clearances required of the on-going
projects that require timely signature of the documents to allow the projects to continue without
interruption.

Resolution 2022-08 authorizes Terri Holcomb P.E., (Director of Engineering), Richard Anderson (Director
of Operations), and James Guida P.G., (Director of Resource Management and Planning) to represent the
Authority and to execute documents on behalf of the Executive Director when Mr. Coates is not available.

Attachments:
Resolution No. 2022-08 ‘Resolution Authorizing Alternate Signatory Delegation’



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
Resolution 2022-08
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ALTERNATIVE SIGNATORY DELEGATION

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to Chapter
373.1962, Florida Statutes, now found in Section 373.713, Florida Statutes, and Interlocal Agreement
pursuant to Chapter 163.01, Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of business
properly presented, finds that:

WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Statement of Agency Organization and Operation
under the authority of Section 120.53(4), Florida Statutes and in accordance with Chapter 28-
101.001, Florida Administrative Code; and,

WHEREAS, the Executive Director, currently Mike Coates, is the chief executive staff
officer of the Authority with duties and authority as delegated in the Statement of Agency
Organization and Operation; and,

WHEREAS, at times Mr. Coates may be unavailable to execute documents that are time
sensitive in nature; and,

WHEREAS, delegation of alternate staff persons to execute such documents on behalf of the
Executive Director when Mr. Coates is not available is beneficial to assure the continuous operation
of Authority business without interruption.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Authority Board of the Peace River
Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority authorizes Terri Holcomb, P.E. (Director of
Engineering), Richard Anderson (Director of Operations), and James Guida, P.G. (Director of
Resource Management and Planning) to represent the Authority and to execute documents on behalf
of the Executive Director when Mr. Coates is not available.

DONE at Sarasota, Florida this 5 day of October, 2022.

Peace River Manasota

Attest: Regional Water Supply Authority
Mike Coates, P.G. Commissioner Alan Maio
Executive Director Chairman

Approved as to Form:

Douglas Manson
General Counsel for Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 5, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 4

Final Reconciliatory Change Order with J.H. Ham Engineering
to Close Out 25kV Switch Gear Project

Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize the Executive Director
to execute the Final Change Order No. 1 to the contract
with JH Ham Engineering, Inc, for ‘25kV Main Power
Switchgear Replacement Project’ extending contractual
Substantial and Final Completion dates by 244 and 328
days, respectively.

a. Project Overview

The 25kV Main Power Switchgear Replacement Project included replacement of the Authority’s
existing 25kV Main Switchgear connecting the Peace River facility in Arcadia to Florida Power
& Light’s commercial electric grid. The existing switchgear was obsolete and replacement parts
are difficult to obtain. The project included specialized electrical, instrumentation and switchgear
components that were greatly affected by supply chain issues related to the COVID 19 pandemic
as well as staffing and scheduling delays directly related to the pandemic. These unforeseen delays
in labor and materials affected the contractor and contractor’s vendors through substantial delays
in delivery of key project components needed to complete the project. JH Ham Engineering
documented these delays and project engineer Black and Veatch concurred that these delays were
unavoidable and is recommending approval of the time extension.

b. Final Reconciliation of Project Time and Costs

Staff and Project Engineer Black and Veatch are recommending approval of Final Change Order
No. 1 in accordance with an agreement of time extension reached with JH Ham Engineering, Inc.
on August 10, 2022. The agreement includes an extension of project Substantial Completion time
by 244 days and Final Completion time by 328 days. There is no impact to project cost as the work
was completed at a final cost of $915,306 which is $54,690 less than the approved total contract
amount of $969,996. Supporting materials include the Black and Veatch Memorandum and JH
Ham Engineering’s documentation of lost time due to the COVID 19 pandemic and supply chain
issues included in Tabs A, B and C.

Budget Action: No action needed.
Attachments:

Tab A Final Change Order No. 1 with Black and Veatch memorandum supporting time extension
Tab B J.H. Ham letter requesting additional time and documentation of lost time



TAB A
Final Change Order No. 1 with Black and Veatch
memorandum supporting time extension



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
25kV Main Power Switchgear Replacement Project
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 (Final)

Contract: 25kV Main Power Switchgear Replacement Project Date of Contract: 09/15/2020
Owner: Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Date of Issuance:
Contractor: JH Ham Engineering, Inc Effective Date:

Project Engineer: Black and Veatch

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:
Description: Change Order to reflect adjustments to the Contract Price and Time.

Attachments: None

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:
$ 969,996.00 Substantial Completion (days or date): 330 days / August 11, 2021
Final Completion (days or date): 365 days / September 15, 2021
[Increase] [Decrease] from previously Increase from previously approved Change Orders:
approved Change Orders: 0 Days
$0.00 Substantial Completion (days): 0 days

Final Completion (days): 0 days

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
$969,996.00 Sybstantial Cqmpletion (days or date): 330 days
Final Completion (days or date): 365 days

Decrease with this Change Order: Increase with this Change Order:
($ 54,690.00) Substantial Completion days increased by 244 calendar days
T Final Completion days increased by 328 calendar days

Contract Price incorporating this Change Contract Times with all approved Change Orders including this

Order: Change Order #1:
Substantial Completion (days/date): 574 days / April 12,2022
$ 915,306.00 Final Completion (days/date): 693 days / July 20, 2022
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
Rv: By: By:
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date: 9/21/2022 Date: Date: 9/21/2022

Page 1 of 2



Description and Purpose of this Change Order

Increase in Decrease in | Contract Time
Description of Change Contract Price | Contract Price Extension
$) ®) (days)
244 calendar
Change In Contract Price — Decrease due to unused Owner’s days for
Allowance ($54.690.00) substant.ial
completion
Increase in Contract Substantial Completion time and Final and
Completion time. New Substantial Completion date of April 12, 328 days for
2022, and New Final Completion date of July 20, 2022. final
completion

Attachments: None

The Contract Price of $969,996 is decreased due to unused Owner’s Allowance of $54,690. The Contract Substantial
Completion date shall be extended to April 12, 2022 and Final Completion date shall be extended to July 20, 2022.
The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing Change Order as to the changes, if any, in the Contract Price
specified for each item including any and all supervision costs and other miscellaneous costs relating to the change
in work, and to the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire work on account of said Change
Order. The Contractor agrees to furnish labor and materials and perform necessary work, inclusive of that directly
or indirectly related to approved time extension, required to complete the Change Order items. This document will
become a supplement of the Contract and all provisions will apply hereto. It is understood that the Change Order
shall be effective when approved by the Owner.

Recommended: Engineer Date: 9/21/2022
Mike McGee, P.E.

Accepted: /Contractor Date: 9/21/2022
William Meddleton, Construction Manager

Approved: /Owner Date:
Mike Coates, P.G., Executive Director

Summary of Time Extension Requested

Summary of time extension request outlined in attached Exhibit B from the contractor JH Ham Engineering.

Summary of Scope Change

Full amount of Owner’s Allowance of $75,000 was not needed. $20,310 of Owner’s Allowance was used leaving
$54,690 unused.

Page 2 of 2



BLACK & VEATCH
4415 METRO PKWY, SUITE 200 USA
+1 239-703-8300 | MCGEEM@BV.COM

Peace River - 25kV Main Power Switchgear Replacement Project B&V Project 409200
B&YV File: 65.0000

August 10, 2022

Richard Anderson

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
9415 Town Center Parkway

Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

RE: Contractor Request for Extension to Contract Time Due to Force Majeure

Dear Mr. Anderson:

The contractor J.H. Ham Engineering, Inc. achieved Final Completion of this switchgear replacement
project on July 20, 2022, although this project completion date surpassed the contractual Final
Completion Date because of unforeseen time delays related to Covid-19. Per Section 00800
Supplementary Conditions, Paragraph 12, delays in contract time such as this that are not under the
contractor’s control are defined as legitimate delays due to Force Majeure. As documented in the
attached JH HAM Force Majeure Delay Claim Letter dated August 8, 2022, these contract time
delays are due to Force Majeure and therefore Black and Veatch recommends that the Authority
grant the requested extension of contract time to J.H. Ham.

In summary, Black and Veatch recommends that that the Authority grant J.H. HAM an extension of
244 days to the original Substantial Completion Date and an additional 84 days to the Contractual
Final Completion Date, for a resulting total of 328 days of delay to this construction contract
because of Force Majeure. Accordingly, we recommend the Authority revise the Contract Times for
this project to:

e Substantial Completion: April 12, 2022

e Final Completion: July 20, 2022

Sincerely,

BLACK & VEATCH

Mike McGee, P.E.
Senior Engineering Manager

www.bv.com

WTR-AM-FM-PM-0370, dtd 7/20/2018



TAB B
J.H. Ham letter requesting additional time
and documentation of lost time



J. H. HAM ENGINEERING, INC.

Electrical & Instrumentation Engineering & Construction

Monday, August 08, 2022

Richard Anderson

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
8998 SW County Road 769

Arcadia, Fl. 34269

RE: 25kV Main Power Switchgear Replacement: Force Majeure delay claim: Update 2
(Ref JHHE/47098N/22/06/23)

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Per section 00800 Supplementary Conditions of the contract for electrical construction for PRMRWSA's
25kV Main Power Switchgear Replacement Project, we hereby submit a claim for additional time
required to complete this project in accordance with original plans and specifications. The delays
incurred on this project were the result of unforeseen issues that occurred after contract execution
related to the COVID-19 pandemic including workforce disruptions incurred by the contractor,
contractor’s subs and equipment manufacturers, and supply chain and delivery disruptions for key
electrical components required to complete the project according to specifications.

Delays related to Covid-19 should be covered as an “epidemic” in replacement paragraphs 12.03A and
12.03C, which are found on p. 16 of section 00800.

As previously discussed, the Authority and J.H. Ham Engineering agree with the contractual dates
identified in the contract and actual dates for project completion identified below.

Original Notice To Proceed: September 15, 2020

Original Contract Length: 330 days to Substantial Completion
35 additional days to Final Completion

Total Contract Time: 365 days

Original Substantial Completion Date: August 11, 2021

Original Final Completion Date: September 15, 2021

Actual Substantial Completion Date: April 12, 2022

Days of Delay to Substantial Completion: 244 days

Contractual Final Completion Date: April 27, 2022*

Actual Final Completion Date: July 20, 2022

Days of Delay to Final Completion: 84 Days

Total Days of Delay: 328 Days

*Article 4.3(A) of contract states that Final Completion date shall be 15 days from Substantial
Completion in the event Substantial Completion is delayed.

Our Ref: JHHE/47098N/22/06/23

602 BRANNEN ROAD P.O. BOX 5106 OFFICE: (863) 646-1448
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33807-5106 FAX: (863) 644-0784




Monday, August 08, 2022 Page 2 of 3

The detailed list below and accompanying e-mail documentation shall serve as back-up to substantiate
these unforeseen delays in completing this project.

Delays to Substantial Completion
COVID 19 Labor and Staffing Delays:

S&C Factory shutdown to all outside contractors and factory testing due to COVID protocols.
Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) delayed — 27 Days

Equipment and Supply Delays:

Eaton Sectionalizer components delayed due to labor shortage and material shortage. Original
ship date of equipment was June 14, 2021, actual date received was October 8, 2021. — 116
days

Concrete Power Poles unavailable due to materials shortage. Electrical Engineering
Enterprises original ship date July 7, 2021, actual installation date August 29, 2021. — 53 days

Overhead Transmission components required to complete electrical tie-in. GexPro original ship
date May 4, 2021. Actual delivery July 22, 2021. — 79 days

Potential Transformer (PT) required for testing and startup delayed shipment from Mexico
factory (Arteche) due to COVID and supply chain delays. Original ship date October 14, 2021,
actual ship date December 9, 2021. - 56 Days

Total Days of Documented Delay to Substantial Completion: 331 Days
Total Days of Delay Requested to Substantial Completion: 244 Days

Delays to Final Completion
COVID 19 Labor and Staffing Delays:

S&C Factory Final site inspection and switchgear programming assistance. JH Ham requested
schedule for Final Inspection on May 4, 2022. Actual date S&C staff available for inspection
was May 17, 2022. — 13 Days

FPL Line Crew scheduling delays — FPL crew shortages created extended delays in scheduling
outages required to connect and test new switchgear. FPL crew unavailable June 15, 2022 -
July 20, 2022. 35 Days

JH Ham staffing shortage due to COVID protocols — Project Manager unavailable May 24, 2022
to June 5, 2022. — 13 Days

Equipment and Supply Delays:

Pole-mounted 400A fuses and brackets were unavailable in a timely manner due to supply
chain issues with electrical components. delayed due to labor shortage and material shortage.
Original ship date of equipment was May 06, 2021, actual date received was June 14, 2022. —

39 days
Total Documented Days of Delay to Final Completion: 100 Days
Total Days of Delay Requested to Final Completion: 84 Days

The JH Ham team values our long-standing relationship with the Authority and despite the
unavoidable delays on this project, we feel confident we have delivered a quality end product that will
serve the Authority many years into the future. We hope you will accept our revised claim and our
apologies for any disruption caused by this delay.

Ref: JHHE/47098N/22/06/23



J. H. HAM ENGINEERING, INC.

Electrical & Instrumentation Engineering & Construction

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. We are available to discuss any of these
issues further as requested to complete this project.

Very truly yours
N &

James H. Ham, il
President

Cc: William Meddleton, JHHE

Encl: Eaton Letter dated July 7, 2021
EEE Letter dated July 7, 2021
Project Email correspondence
JH Ham letter dated June 23, 2022

Our Ref: JHHE/47098N/22/06/23

602 BRANNEN ROAD P.O. BOX 5106 OFFICE: (863) 646-1448
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33807-5106 FAX: (863) 644-0784




William Meddleton

AR
From: Christine Vicari <cvicari@vansmithcompany.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 2:38 PM
To: William Meddleton
Cc James H. Ham ilI; Drew Turgeon; Tim Spuckler
Subject: RE: Sectionalizers

Bill - the factory has pushed the cabinets again.

The units with the clear junctions are now at 9/7/21
The other two sectionalizing cabinets moved to 8/24/21

I am trying to stay on top of this but unfortunately we are still having supplier delays.

Thank you!
Christy Vicari

Van and Smith Co., Inc.

6718 N. Himes Ave

Tampa, Florida 33614
813-871-9466 (0)
813-453-6855 (C)
cvicari@vansmithcompany.com

Did you know we also sell the following products?

CHALFANT https://www.chalfant-obo.com

OEL safety clothing and tools http://www.oelsales.com/

DSG Canusa Heat Shrink and Cold Shrink cable accessories up to 35 kV, full line of electrical tapes
bttp://www.dsgcanusa.com/main/home.htmi

From: William Meddleton <wmeddieton@jhhameng.com>

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Christine Vicari <cvicari@vansmithcompany.com>

Cc: James H. Ham I <jhham3@jhhameng.com>; Drew Turgeon <drew.turgeon@graybar.com>; Tim Spuckler
<tpspuckler@jhhameng.com>

Subject: Sectionalizers

Christine, any word from Cooper. | need something very soon.
Thanks

Bill Meddleton
Construction Manager
J.H. Ham Engineering
Office (863) 646-1448
Cel! (863) 617-8388



William Meddleton

From: Christine Vicari <cvicari@vansmithcompany.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:34 PM

To: William Meddleton

Cc: Drew Turgeon

Subject: delayed again..

The cabinets have been pushed until 9/30 now.. What do | need to do for you at this point? Do you

need another letter? I'm so sorry. We are having major issues with components as is being seen
across the board.

We are checking to see if any of the other items shipped. These have been delayed from 9/7/21.

Thank youl
Christy Vicari

Van and Smith Co., Inc.

6718 N. Himes Ave

Tampa, Florida 33614
813-871-9466 (0)
813-453-6855 (C)
cvicari@vansmithcompany.com

Did you know we also sell the following products?

CHALFANT https://www.chalfant-obo.com

OEL safety clothing and tools http://www.oelsales.com/

DSG Canusa Heat Shrink and Cold Shrink cable accessories up to 35 kV, full line of electrical tapes
http://www.dsgcanusa.com/main/home.html




“pansasay SUB (1Y “uoe3 LI0Z O BpIMPLIOYY, Ssauisng Buiiamoy

Y

120c/eL/L

Jabeuepy buioud swa)sAS Jemod-—-uoabid usAs)s

poddng Aypowwod Lzoz AIne



MPYOpA Ssauisng Buuamay
O

“pansesay SIyby iy ‘uole3 L10Z @

‘$}S09 BJIX3 SIY} JOAODal 0} paau ajoym B Se Aisnpul 8y} pue uoje }jnsal sy
sjelajew mel 10 109 ino Buisealoul ate pue aul| jonpoid Ausne Buioedwi ale solweulp asayl e

saolid j1olew
19yBiy 0} 103lgns aq |IIm JNQ ‘S|eLISlel MES UIeqo Ued JI Jey) Juspluod s uteyd Alddng suoleg .

1 Z0Z JO 1sow JnoyBnoiy) }se| 0} pa)sesalo) S JUSWUOIIAUS AJIpOWIWOD Juand 8y«

S|9AST PINOD-2ld SNSIaA %G| Ajsrewixoidde umop Apuaiind si [88)s (YSN) dlisawop Jo Addng .
SasEaIoul puewop apimpliom se Jybiy A1an aie selojuaaul ipowwio) -

Aiddns paddijsino aAey SoIPOWIWIOD Sy} 10} PUBLLISP SI1OA008! AWOU0dd By} sy »

*0Z0Z 1ShBny 9ouIs siseq %oamHaam e uo ao1id uj paseasosp Jou sey [99)g uogqiedy -

‘puewap yum dn desy 0} ajqe jou spodw [99)S pue uoonpold oisswo(q buiseasou .

1Z0Z Ul sasealoul aoud desys Buiousiuadxa osje (a1 uol)) sinduj [98lg -

J9qQUISAON d9ouis sasealoul des)s paousedxe aABYy SSRpOWWO)

uo Buiob si Jeypn



Fp 30N SSAuSng Gunamsy

“panIasay SBIY I "UOIE3 L102 © . .

2 w2y, _f2. . 2un_S2ozw = Zw_<S 2o
Y eOB"EMEOBNBMEOSMBMﬂOBWEME
< =SV EFESHICYEFSSIECYFEIIER TR
I N T R L L G U S N T e e
PR P O0000TLWWWWDWIO 0000 3~~~

13033 04l

(1743
ovs
09$
08$
001$
0zY$
ovts
097$
081$
0073
(1744
ovzs

s -

‘1eaA 8y} JO Jey puodas au}

w euy) ui sind uononpard [98}s 10} fenuajod Huimoid
ay} 0} anp yoono puewap Buluayeam ay} uo syow
Bulwoo By} Ul SPUIMPEAY SWOS 308} PINCO 810 UOY|

‘suibsew

inw yBiy p10oas pue puewsp Guiseasous Ajipeals
uo sybiy piooe) ewn-jfe Jesu uewss seoud BJ0 U .

-obe jeam e Jw/08'8LZ$ WOl umop
“w/02 81 2% 1€ deam ay) papua Huoud 810 uos Jodg

“seam snowaid ay o} pasedwiod pabueyoun
fjaanera) yaam ayy papua Huioud 810 uoit jods

0 081 104 ®

(Hoday a10) |98)S disale|n)
Buisealou| aly sinduj |981S



¢-he

T -uer

0z- 3§

oe-hew
61-dag
6T-Aewy
61 uer
gr-dss
gt-Aeny

0z- ef
gt-ue

011300044 1183

» °\ Ssau Y X 5
“paniasay SWBR IV U0 LL0Z © B

N - .
‘1e9k 1Se| WoI) swesjawn
awes ay} 9A0QR %1 MOU SI UoioNpoid ajep-0l-JeaA

*SUO} Pl 0} SUOl
¥OE | Wouy pequud uoibal ISBBYUON 8yt WOy UoRONPOld -

w w

o M & o M &

5333 %23

L O T = ‘uotbas
NN N Y o

0011 1seayuoN oyl waiy Buiwod (suo) ut) eseasdus isabie)
ay Yum 'suoifas aAy ayy JO INO} U) pasSeaIdul Uononpold

002t

OOEY "61.02 JO UOIEW B0UIS
00Y'T  o,0°6Q JOAO PiBY BB UOREZIAN B} SUIN} ISIY BYY SI SIYL »
0051

0091 ‘Aisnowneid ajes %.°28

00L'T UB PUB SUO} YGES’| Wy dn SI SIY 28}l UOHEZIRN %0°E8
008°'T ue Je Suo} j2pa'L pajewnsa ue paonpoid sjiw "SM

0061

000'Z ‘s1eak om} Ul ajes uonezinn saybiy sy o} Buiquuio

“yaaM ISB} Paseaoul uoRoNposd (93]S Mel JISaWOQ

00 A3 _,___E____::_,:m_m;
V91181 00 AT ®

Ay

(Hoday a107) [9815 onsale|)
uonodnpold [981Ss VSN



Aluminum Prices 1/1/17-6/30/21

Per Tonne Price Comparison

w O
o
> g 00 NI R R N R XX
8« 3 R B R IR
T =< Sl siolb el s s
oS 4= =] N[ | m
| A | m| of
HNEEEEREE
Ol = NN NN N
oo
o m>°°b°°°
EEEEEEE
< < | <] <
ol S «| —l | ] =] =
MBI ERIEIR
o|Rlal2|NIRIZIS
=S8R 5SS S
HEEKEEEEE:
o o o o
v (=] (V2] [l
N~ N (8} [o=)
o~ o~ (o] N

1750

1500

1250

© 2017 Eaton. Ali Rights Reserved..

I
o

Poveering Susingss Worlcwide



Copper Prices 1/1/17-6/30/21

Per Tonne Price Comparison

)
ss 2| 2| 2] x| 2]
s ¥ |2 xaals<a
2 c< Ol o] % st| 99| ©
28 4l n| ;| | | O A
=
vlo|lw|lolo|g|w] BV ~
,gggl\ogmigu-i
= ol m| g w
alD|A~| oA a] Gl o
[=19)

00 ool =] %0 ool B0
SHEIEEREIBIE
< | L ] LY <
=1 BN BRI RS B B
gl glalyal gy
o|Qiele(NM I8
S1S18 85 SRS

T nu-—
555&55%5

X a

o o«

=2

6k

®© 2017 Eaton. All Rights Reserved..

Poveang Business Worldvad2



120¢/v9
L2oTIviS
Leocvivy
Lecoervie
Leoeivie
LeocrivrL
ococrvict

ocociviLL
0coc/violL
0coe/vi6
0c02/vi8

0cociviL
0c0c/vi9
020¢rviS
ocociviv

Per Ton Price Comparison

0cocrvie
0coe/vic
ocoerviL
6L0z/vict
610C/v/LY
610¢/v/0L
6102/v/6
610¢/v/8
610Z/V/L
6102/v/9
610¢/v/IS

Jan 2020 Avg
April 2020 Avg
Jan 2021 Avg
Feb 2021 Avg

rch2621HAve
April 2021 Avg
May 2021 Avg
June 2021 Avg

B
i

since

Carbon (Tank) Steel Prices 1/1/17-6/30/21

Have not a wk/wk price decrease

2000

6i0c/viv
61L02/v/e
6102/¥/C
6lLoc/v/L
gLoevict
8L0C/v/LL
810¢/v/0L
810¢/v/6
8L0¢/v/8
8L0¢/PIL
8102/v/9
8L0c/vIS
8L0C/HIY
8L0¢/vIE
810C/vIC
8L0C/V/L
LL0emvict
LL0CviLL
2102/v/i0l
L102/v/6
102/v/8
L102ivIL
L102/v/19
L102/vIS
L10eiviy
L102/vIE
2102/h12
210¢/viy

August 2020

o

1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

© 2017 Eaton. All ights eserved..

o .,

Powenng Bus:ness Woddunde

[



%6'T9Y 06S :120Z 8ny
%L’ S8E 0TS :TZ0C AInf
%L S8E 01S :1Z0T dunr
%{"'S8E 01S :TT0T Aoy
%8 t0E Sty :TZ0T udy
%8"¥0€ Sty :T20T Yaiew
%0'18T G6C :TZ0T 924
%T'LS G691 ‘120 uer
%T°LS 59T :020¢ |udy
SOt :0Z0C uef
8Ay 0Z0Z | @d
uef sa eyjag

"L20g ui uoy Jad 06S$ 0}
G91$ wouiy auob aney sabieyoing

sjusuodwoo ableyoins xR aoud
aseq e Y)Im pasud si |98)g 810D

SPADIOMA SSIUISHG DU
“panIasay SIYOIY I "uole3 L10Z ©
A

*$3510 U1 MoK uo wan surf Meredas e se readde [im pue ‘saseandut desds pue
seS jemeu sassarppe aSreyons siy] "{ZOT ‘| snSny syuswdiys yum aa123J)2 ‘sonposd
{2915 [EL1103]3 SI 0} 3B TEYOMS (MO OS"6TS) UKV 06SS B SUIPN|oUL 3q [[IM [2A1S HV

ISISWIOISNY) panfep InQ O

1207 ‘1z dung

W02 SECPUTRID 0008 S €16 o

HATST HO TIDISOUD 1S9 B DRIOE 0D SZ26
uoMEIOd0D) 1931 S PUTIBASY

‘ONI S43MNO-ONVIBATTID

S44170 -

ANIAIOY [98]S 810D



Spr oM s¥dusng Bt
paniasay siybry liv "uoles 2102 @ e
A

@si 0} Buinuiluod pue dig pIA0D WOy passnocdal AIng -«

Buiddiys Jo 1s09 ay} ul Yiys psemdn ue ul pajjnsal sey ajepuely .

'/ 10Z Joquiaoaq ui psjuswaldw (sjepueiy-q13) suoieinbai buponiy neq-buousosy .
GLOgZ Bny @ouis asealou} +%0E

070¢ 8107 910t +£10Z F41::4 0107 00T 900T +00C
06
1418
ot
oz 2
i°)
>
o 9§
[z}
N
ort 8
w
zZ
o5l o
o
09t

oLL

o2L
Suppnuy 48R3 [e13u9D Kasnpur g xeput aopd sanpasd — 7 (]

paisnipy AJjeuoseas 10N 1202 ‘1 unf .parepdn
10-90-1202 01 10-C1-200< XBW  AQT _>m 1 AT .»—v“_““-“u *001=£002 73Q qu”-”u (3.0W +) 0s1 .HMuO!N{-”“c“
E uvsyivevndd Bunjona | ybiaa4 |esauan :Ansnpul Aq xapuj adlid 19dnpoid L3

Buisry sjso bl




FPALIIOA SSAUENG BUAMIG
“paniasay SWBIY IIv "UOIES £10Z © i

Y

09-

O~

0z-
120Z 10T TZOZ 10T 0TOZ 0ZOZ 0T0T OTOE 0Z0Z 0Z0Z 6107 6102 6107 6I0C 610Z 6107 8107 8TOZ 8TOZ 8T0Z 8T0T BIOZ LTOZ LIOZ LIOZ LIOZ L10T L10T
‘0 ‘60 ‘€0 ‘60 ‘0 ‘€0 ‘€0 ‘€ ‘0 ‘€0 ‘60 ‘60 ‘€0 ‘60 ‘€0 ‘E0 ‘E0 ‘S0 ‘S0 ‘60 ‘€0 ‘€0 ‘€0 ‘60 ‘€0 ‘€0 ‘€0 €0
Inf Aew Jey uer aAoN das  jar Aeyfl ey uer AoN das  |nf Aey Jey uer aAoN das  |nf Aeyy Jew uer aonN des nf Ae Jen  uer

(674
A (014

08

001

LC/L/L-LL/L])L S93ld 11O



'020¢
aouls Apueoyiubis pasealoul

sey ‘ey4 Jo Jusuodwod
Arewud |10 uesaghos

%9°60T | 9£°79% DAV TZ0Z dunr

%L 61T | 6L°59S OAV T20Z AeN

%v'80T | 6£°79$ OAV T1T0T 14V
%8'9L | 16'TSS OAV TZ0Z JeN
%899 | v6'6vS OAV T2Z0C 924
%06y | C9VYS DAV TZ0T uef

v6'62S OAV 0Z0T uef

020¢ g

uef sa

a8uey)

Jowmppoas sseuisng Buiraa
“panasay sbiy iy "uole3 L10Z © o " “

|

o £ 0 000C 66T~ L6

1202 0¢0Z 6102 810Z £10¢

O|.—.——-.-...-._-—_—_...-—._-—..-.-..-.—._.-_..-._..-_.-_..
0090ST -~

000529 —

0 -
124

or -
09 -
08

<
Z8 (H1)ISY

e e

6008t :352393uU] usdO $GEE T ‘sWNjon

20t —

0 ————

8454+6°8 ((6'21'92)ADVI

i x4

o fT
H\\m

6£098% 10 YSEEOT :OA G°€9 D £0°8S 31 L8°Y9 ‘H S£°T9 :0 TZOC/ET/LO
G7°0 P6ueyd UISSIS ueyd Ajgiuon - (32qo)o) |10 ueagqhos - 12

(e¥44) 110 ueaghos



SPUMPIICA SSauIsng Bunsan
“*pansasay sbly Iy "uolel L10Z @ PUNPIZGN STERnSng Bus n.w
\

UOIIE|U| B PEBYJEAQD |BJaud) .
syuauodwod paseyoind JO 8seaIoUl 80l e

logeT -

PaJaA0) JON SJOALIQ 1SOD [BUOHIPPY

1{YlO



apIMPLIOA SSauisng BULIBMO



A ® Caooper Power Systems
2300 Badger Drive
Powering Business Worldwide Yjvsaz kesha, Wi 53186

Tel: (262) 896-2310

July 07, 2021

Subject: Graybar Electric LKLD / Peace River P.O. 4703284951/S0219815065

To Who It May Concern:

Material availability constraints due to Covid has led to a delivery impact to the subject order.
The order was originally scheduled to ship on June 14th. Stainless steel supply remains
constrained due to the pandemic effect that has not yet normalized within the supply chain.
Additionally, a welder shortage has created a new bottleneck within our cabinet manufacturing
facility. This has caused us to schedule the 3 pieces of SEC34823F6252SGG, 1 piece of
SEC36623F6253SGG, and 1 piece of SEC36623FCL25SGG to ship on September 7, 2021
which is an additional 12 weeks out from the original ship date. Currently, we do not
anticipate being able to make schedule improvements.

Sincerely,

Doug Wawrzynski

Regional Sales Director — C&I, Northeast & Southeast
Power Systems Division, Eaton

mobile: +1 262 716-4871

Cooper Power Systems
by F.TN



A Cooper Power Syslems
= @ 2300 Badger Drive
Powening Business Worldwide \lljvé:a:kesha. Wis3188

Tel: (262) 896-2310

September 17, 2021

Subject: Graybar Electric LKLD / Peace River P.O. 4703284951/S0219815065

To Who It May Concern:

Material availability constraints due to Covid has led to a delivery impact to the subject order.
The order was originally scheduled to ship on June 14th. Stainless steel supply remains
constrained due to the pandemic effect that has not yet normalized within the supply chain.
Additionally, a welder sho